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 MINUTES 

MINUTES: TENDER BRIEFING SESSION FOR APPOINTMENT OF A PANEL OF DEBT COLLECTORS FOR PSiRA FOR A PERIOD 
OF THREE (3) YEARS: BID NO. (RFB/2018/PSiRA/06) 

HELD ON 31 AUGUST 2018 AT 11:00 IN MAIN BOARDROOM, BLOCK B ECO GLADES 2, PRIVATE SECURITY INDUSTRY 

REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PSiRA) 

No Items Discussions 

1. Opening & 

welcoming 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu opened the meeting and welcomed all bidders. She mentioned to bidders to note 

that it is a compulsory briefing session; therefore, all should ensure that their details are recorded on the 

circulated attendance register. 

2. Attendance   Ms. Nomathemba Mendu - Team Leader:SCM 
 Mr. Mduduzi Nhleko - Manager: Accounts Receivable 

 Ms. Thabisa Mduba - Team Leader:  Accounts Receivable  

 Mr. Luvhengo Nkhumeleni -Team Leader: Accounts Receivable  
 Ms. Kgothatso Kola - Admin Assistant :SCM 
 Ms. Lesego Mashiane - Manager:SCM 

 Adv. Silver Make –  Legal Advisor  
 Mr. Elton Khumalo – Intern:SCM 

3. Presentation  Ms. Nomathemba Mendu handed over to Mr. Mduduzi Nhleko to brief bidders as follows, in line with the  

Terms of Reference published. Mr Mduduzi Nhleko first introduced PSiRA members who were present at the 

briefing session. 

 Purpose 

 Background. 

 Scope of Work. 

 Key deliverables.  
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 Functionality.  

 

Ms. Nomathemba Mendu continued to present mandatory requirements /returnable documents as well as 

mandatory requirements as per the tender checklist published. 

4. Discussion 

and 

Questions 

Below are questions raised by the Bidders and the answers provided. 

 

Q1: Is the volume of R55 million once-off of the official hand over?  
Ans: The R55 Million impairment of debt, out of the total of R55 million, R32 million is prescribed. 
 

Q2: What is the split of that volume between business-to-business and business to consumer of 
that volume in terms of the debts? 

Ans: Bidders will be doing collection on business accounts, not individual accounts. 
 
Q3: How many accounts are to be handed over to the panel? 

Ans: It will be determined at the time of award, currently we have more than 3 000 business accounts that 
failed to pay PSiRA. 

 
Q4: How many companies does PSiRA intent to have on the panel? 
Ans: The Autority is not focusing on a specific number, bidders will be geographical spread in terms of the 

provinces  
 

Q5: In terms of the business profile & infrastructure – is there any specific integration or 

reporting requirements, where you need a face-to-face or monthly meeting to report? 
Ans:  It will depend on how the methodology is outlined, bidders must propose how they would like to 

report, it can be on a quarterly, monthly or weekly basis. 
 
Q6: What is the Legal opinion on the prescribed debt, is it of 30 years, 15 years or 36 months? 
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Ans: Currently the Authority is working on 36 months, however according to the law there is nothing 
preventing bidders from collecting as NCA is not applicable to business accounts that will be handed over 

to bidders.  
 

Q7: The nature of the debt, is it monthly subscription or there is other kind of debts? 
Ans: It is annual subscriptions as companies are billed annual fees. 
        When there is a code of conduct enquiry, there is a settlement or fine that companies are liable to pay      

        Businesses are billed a monthly levy fee. 
 

Q8: Is there a minimum amount that need to be collected in order for bidders to invoice or 

bidders will be paid on a monthly basis? 

Ans: Payment will depend on the percentage (%) proposed as per the bid document. 
 

Q9: Will bidders do soft collection or you also want bidders to take it further to court? 

Ans: For this purpose, the litigation part was not looked at however, if bidders come up with it on the 
proposal, it will be looked into. 

 

Q10: Since it is a compulsory briefing session, are bidders going to be provided with briefing 
session certificate and companies that came late will they be allowed to bid? 
Ans: There is an attendance register whereby all bidders are advised to record their details and sign, 

attendance of bidders will be checked against the register signed on the closing of bid. 
 

Q11: Is the proposal VAT inclusive? 
Ans: Yes, proposals must be inclusive of VAT, if registered. 
 

Q12: Is it only the General Conditions of Contract and the Terms of Reference, which needs to 
be initialled on each page? ,  

Ans: Yes, only those two documents must be initialled on each page. 
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Q13: Do you only want hard copies or bidders can also submit electronic copies? 
Ans: We only want hard copies, no electronic copies required. 

 
NB 

 It was emphasised to bidders that they must comply with the mandatory documents and 

requirements. 

 Bidders must hold their bid valid for a period of 90 days, in a case where bidders do not receive any 

feedback within that period; Bidders will be requested to validate their bid before it lapses. 

 Technical/Functionality Evaluation – Bidders will be evaluated out of 100 points and are required to 

achieve minimum threshold of 60 points to qualify. 

 Bidders who score less than 60 points out of 100 points on functionality will be disqualified. 

 Submission of proposal must be four (4) copies (1 original and 3 copies of the original). 

 Proposals must be deposited into PSiRA bid box by 11:00 on 19 September 2018. 

 Bidders to ensure that they download the bid document timeously to be able to start forwarding 

questions in case they need clarity. 

 Contact details regarding technical and SCM related queries are provided on the last page of the 

Terms of Reference. 

 Cut-off date and time for queries to be sent at least three (3) days before the closing date to avoid 

omission of information that might lead for the bid not to be submitted on time. 

5. Closure The Chairperson adjourned the meeting  

 


